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Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes
Boyd McAdams, Director

2601 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030

Phone: 850.488.1122 « Fax: 850.921.5446

Halsey Beshears, Secretary

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO: zjlee@floridahousinglaw.com

July 31, 2020

Zachary J. Lee, Esquire
Lutz, Bobo & Telfair, PA
2155 Delta Blvd., Ste. 201-B
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

RE: LAMPLIGHTER VILLAGE
CAL-AM PROPERTIES, INC.
PR8321 / PRMZ000569 - P1, PA

Ron DeSantis, Governor

A00010: Prospectus: table of contents, property description, recreational facilities, required
improvements, utilities, pass-through charges (PA), user fees; rental agreement: update year,
payments, special use fees; rules and regulations: demolition charge, substantial revisions; user

fee agreement; new lot layout

Dear Mr. Lee;

Thank you for your request withdrawing this proposed amendment in review, which amendment was
received in this office on July 13, 2020. We have updated our records to show that this amendment was
withdrawn effective July 31, 2020. The withdrawn amendment has not been approved by the

division and may not be delivered to homeowners.

Please note that should the park owner wish to go forward with the proposed changes, the amendment
must be resubmitted to the division for review and any applicable notice given to the affected
homeowners. The park owner is responsible for filing all amendments with the division pursuant to rule

61B-30.002, Florida Administrative Code.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
BUREAU OF STANDARDS AND REGISTRATION

Katherine R. Mason

Real Estate Development Specialist

Bureau: 850-487-9832

Direct: 850-717-1461

E-mail: katherine.mason@myfloridalicense.com

LICENSE EFFICIENTLY. REGULATE FAIRLY.
WWW.MYFLORIDALICENSE.COM




Mason, Katherine

From: Mason, Katherine

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:07 PM

To: 'zjlee@floridahousinglaw.com’

Subject: Lamplighter Village PR8321 A00010, Lamplighter Village II PR8372 A00013, Palm
Breezes Club PR8560 A00005

Attachments: Lamplighter Village A00010 Withdrawal Acknowledgement.pdf; Lamplighter Village I
A00013 Withdrawal Acknowledgement.pdf; Palm Breezes Club A0O0005 Withdrawal
Acknowledgement.pdf

Good afternoon, Zach:

Please see the attached acknowledgment of withdrawal of the aboveamendments.

Katherine R. Mason

Real Estate Development Specialist

Bureau: 850-487-9832

Direct: 850-717-1461

E-mail: katherine.mason@myfloridalicense.com




Mason, Katherine

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: zjlee@floridahousinglaw.com

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:07 PM

Subject: Relayed: Lamplighter Village PR8321 A00010, Lamplighter Village II PR8372 A00013,

Palm Breezes Club PR8560 A00005

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

Zilee@floridahousinglaw.com

Subject: Lamplighter Village PR8321 A00010, Lamplighter Village II PR8372 A00013, Palm Breezes Club PR8560 A00005

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



